

**GMPAC December Board Meeting
December 6, 2023 Start 6:00pm**

All Information can be found on the GM Age Group Swimming and Diving Website. This will be updated throughout the season on a regular basis.

Website: gimagegroupaquatics.weebly.com

GM Aquatics Email: gmaquatics@gmail.com

To Join Remind: Text @gimagegroup to 81010

Attendance: Chad Neiswender, Lindsey Miller, Nikki Carley, Raegan Peters, Jessica Mock, Chris Rayburg, Jen Mazur, and Heather VanSchaick

Meeting Called to Order: Chad Neiswender called the meeting to order at 6:09 pm.

Consideration of the Minutes: Chris Rayburg made a motion to approve the minutes from last month. Nikki Carly seconded the motion. Board Minutes can be found on the website under the tab "Sunday Snapshots and Board Minutes."

Treasurer's Update: No Treasurer update due to no deposits or withdraws being made from the previous month.

New Business:

- 1. Refund- Dylan Watts, Jackson Rayburg and Knox Rayburg, Motion was made by Chad Neiswender to refund the money. Jen Mazur seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-0 to make the refund through Active. Jen Mazur will provide the names to Jen Caron who will make the refunds.**
- 2. Justin Rothenberger- A motion was made by Jen Mazur to approve payment for hourly duties for J. Rothenberger to serve as a Mifflin Employee during the home meets and coaching to cover swim practice when head coaching staff is not available. Start of the meet to the end of the meet would be paid. Outside of these hours would be considered volunteer time. A suggestion was made by Raegan Peters to have him supply a time sheet so we know and can track the hours for payment. It was clarified exactly what he would oversee during the meet hours. The board and parents attending the meeting felt it was important to have a Mifflin employee available to manage "situations" that may occur of which a volunteer could not manage. Heather VanSchaick seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-0 to provide an hourly wage to Mr. Rothenberger which will be paid by GMPAC and given through the district.**

3. **Moving Up Day-** Will be held on January 13th prior to the beginning of the last home swim meet. 8th graders from both swimming and diving will be recognized. Mrs. Miller will check on divers that are moving up so they will be included in the festivities. Swimmers and divers will get small gift (examples \$10 gift card to dairy queen and candy box). Parents will have the ability to get pictures taken with their children/families. Jen Mazur will send out information to 8th grade families about a small bio be written about their swimmer or diver. A January 2nd deadline to hand this in so it can get printed in time for the event. Jen Mazur will also ask the Kasmetzskie Family if they will put the program together.
4. **GM Invitational-** A motion was made by Jen Mazur to approve the purchase of Rosettes for places 1-6 and Ribbons for places 7-12 for the GM Invitational 1/27 and Synchronized Diving Meet possible 1/28. Chad Neiswender seconded the motion. The motion was passed 5-0 to move ahead with the purchasing of the rosettes and ribbons. Mrs. Lindsey Miller is going check with Coach Adreinne Miller if the same would like to be done with the Synchronized Diving Meet if it happens.
5. **Mail Shark-** A motion was made by Chad Neiswender to purchase the Coach's polos through Mail Shark as well as the Team Gift T-Shirts for the end of the year for all swimmers and divers. Jen Mazur seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-0 to move forward with purchasing all items through Mail Shark and developing a design for the team shirts.
6. **Representative for GMAC Board Meeting-** Heather VanSchaick will serve as our representative on December 18 for the meeting.

Old Business:

1. **Open Board Positions for next year-** Several positions will be opening for next year. President (which must come from the current board members), Secretary (in charge of minutes and website). Also, a new concession lead for the 24-25 season and a new announcer for home meets and the invitationals.
2. **Feedback regarding 1 timer for entire meet with option of splitting (responsibility on the timers).** We received positive feedback from the people that did it for the Reading meet. Reading was short-handed and some of our own parents stepped in to help them out. Thank you for donating your time and keeping the meet moving.
3. **Suits/Caps and Spirit Wear/Parkas**
 - All Suits and Caps are ready for pick-up on Wednesday, December 6th from 6-7:30 pm. Unfortunately, UPS delayed the suit arrival that was planned for December 1st, prior to our first meet.

- All Pre-Season Spirit Wear has been distributed (exception is Moore Family it has been placed with suits and cap order/Raegan Peters took the order and will deliver to the Moore Family).
- The High School Spirit Wear and Parka order has been placed and the store is currently closed for orders. Parkas will be a few more weeks. As soon as we hear from the GM High School Swim Board, we will announce pick-up arrangements in a remind and on the web site.

4. Website and Weekly Newsletter

- Website is updated regularly and is current with all information from Reminds and Sunday Snapshot.
- Sunday Snapshots give a quick reference for the week.

Meeting Adjourned: A motion was made by Chad Neiswender to adjourn the meeting at 6:58 pm. Chris Rayburg seconded the motion.

Addendum to the Minutes: None